w9 2 - s v o UNEESTHIOTED
United Nations Nations Unies
E/CN.L/SR.61
ECONOMIC CONSEIL %‘5@; 1948
AND ECONOMIQUE oRGINAL: FRENcE

SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Third Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIATY~FIRST MEETING

Hold at Lako Bugcoss, Now York

op Mondey, 7 Juooe 1940 e% 11,00 o.m,

Chairmen: Mrs. Franklin D, ROOSEVELT United Stotos of Amorica
Vice Chzirmen: Mr, P.C, CEANG WU Chioa
Mr, Rone CASSTH France
Repportour: Mr, Charloe MALIK Lebnoon
Mombors: Mr, HOCD Australis
Mr, STEYAERT Bolgiunm
M, A, STEPANEHKO Byolorussisn Soviet Socialist
Ropublic
Mrs, Honse MERTA Indis
Mr, M, do 4. QUIJANO Penoma
Mr. 1LOPEZ Philippinos
Mr. KLEKOVKIN Ukreinion Soviot Socislist
Ropublic
Mr. PAVIOV Union of Scviet Socislist
Republicse
Mr. WILSON United Kingdonm
My, FONTAIRA Uroguny
Mr, VILFAK Yugoslavia
4lso prosont:
Fre. 1F00H Cormisnion on the Status of

Roprosontativo of e Spocialized {Zongy:

My, METALL Intornational Labour Orgeni-
zation (I10)

Any corroctions of this rocord should be sulmitted in writing, o
olthor of the workiug lsngusges (English or Frounch), end within twonty-four
bours, to Mr. E, Dolavomey, Diroctor, Official Rocords Divieion, Roow CC-119,
Loake Succoss, Corrections should be accomponicd by or incorpornted in a
lottor, on hoadod notepuper, besring tho appropriste symbol numbc~ end
enclosod in on onvolopo marked "Urgont". Corroctions cetn be dealt with moro
‘Speedily by the sorvicos concerped if delogetions will be good emough to
“incorporato them in & mwimeographed copy of the record.



Bupreesontativos of Hon-goverpmenital Ormpenizations:
#iss SERDER Amoricen Foleretion of Lebor
: { LE of _Eé}
Christicn Tredse Untono (IFCTU)
Higs DREHIAD Cetholic Interpntionsal Unlon for
oocinl Service
¥r., BOLDE Corcisniun of thoe Churches op
Insoroetional Affeils
Mr. TAREER and
My, BROIMAN Co-ordinating Board of Jowish
Crgenizations for Consultation
with the Economice apd Socinl
Council of the United Katiows.
Mise SCHAEFER Intormationael Union oi Catholic
Wamon's Loaguss
Secrotariat:
Mo, BUMPHHEY Birector, Human-Rights Divisiow
Mr. LAWSOH Secretary of the Comiseion

CONTINUATION OF CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF THI DRAFTING COMMITTEE
(Document E/CN.4/95),

Article 14

Tho CHATRMAN read out the tollowing text, piepered by the Drafting
66, conslsting of the reprosentatives ol Fremce, tho Unlted States
of Amorica, the United Kingiom and tho Union of Soviot Socialist Hopublics:
#{1) Evoryone hes the right, alomo a3 well &s in ssecciation
with others, to own property (io accordaoce with the laws
of the country whore the property is located).
(2) No one shall bo arbitrarily deprived of his proverty.”
The Cheirman polnted out that the clsuse in perenthoses hed not been

unanimously accepted by the Sub~Coammlttoo, and would therefore be put to

& soperate vote,

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soctalist Republics) felt that 1t
was absolutely necessary to presorve the clawse ip parenthesis whleh em-
phesized the respect to the lmbernel lews of ezch coratry. On the other

/hand



E/CH.4/SR.01
Pego 3

baod, ho thought that in tho socond parngivph, the woxd "arbitrmrily”,
vhich cppecontly lent iteolf to differvrt interpretetions, should, 1o
order to avoid cuy uisunderstnnding, bo followed by the phrase: "that s,

contrery to thc lows.”

Mr. WILSON (Unitod Kingdom) wes 4n full agrocment with the
USSR represcntetive om the purpose oi tho clauss beiweon percvnthesus, but
he thought it unnuceosary to re-affirw ths cbvious rfaect thet property
riphte were subloct to the lewe of the countr; where the pronert; was
pituetod. Thet wee true of overy countsy in the world. lMorcover, tho
goneml limitation clause of article 2 epplied to 21l articles of the
Decleretion, including article 1i.

The lawe of moet countries providsi for tho right to own imovable
prope:ty, but did not regulut. the ownexship of movuble proporty; conse-
quontly @ limitetion s genorel e8 thc one proposed for article 1% was
vot fully Justifiod, &nd the Cormission should nmot retain 1t if it did
pot wish to establish a complotely new legsl theory of tho ownership of

movable property.

Mr. CASSIN (Franco) said that the originel French proposal hed
provided thnt property ownoership should he governed by the laws of the
country whore the property was sltuated. That qualificetion however, now
Secmed urnecessnory, as the Drafting Sub-Cormittee's text introduced & new
element by mentioning tho two forms vhich property rights might teke, thus
ensuring the right of statos to choose either foim.

He could not ontirely agree with lir. Wilson's objJocticns concerning
the reguletion of movuble proporty, ond pointed out thot the limitetion
clause In parenthosis referred to propsrty rights in general. In rny
cage, that clause was unnecessary since it was covered by the provisions
of article 2.

/In conclusion



E/CN.4/SR.61
Pego U

In conclusion, he stressed that legality did not necessarily preclude
arbitrary action. The Commission wantod to combat such action, even 1f
it were given & logal form. That wes the purport of the second paragraph
of the Drafting Sub-Comuittee's text, which mado 1t hurmonize with the

spirit of the Declarationm.

The CHAIRM/N, as representutive of the United Statos of fmwerice,
supported tho deletion of the words in parentheees since they might' give
rise to coufusion; furthermore, they were unnecessary in view of the pro-
visions of article 2.

Neither could the United States delegetion accept the USSR emendment
to paregreph 2 as 1t might be interpreted inm such e way as to deprive people
of their propsrty both by arbitrery and legel mecns, and that was exactly

what the Commission wished to provent.

In reply to a question by Mr. /ZKOUL (Lebenon), the CH.IRMAN
explained thet accorxding to the Drafting Sub-Committee's text, everyone
had a dual right to own property, elthoer by himsolf, or in association

with others, and these two forms of ownership were not mutually exclusive,

Mr. CASSIN (Fronce) agreed that the Fronch text was not as
cleer on that point aes the Epglish. He proposed the following French
version:

"Toute persomne a le droit de posscder des bions, aussi

bien seulo qufen collectivite.”

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled that
the unanimously adopted Geneve text conteined a roferemco to laws. He
failed to understand why this reference chould have raisod doubts since then.

/Ao stressed



E/CN.4/SR.61
Pago 9

He otressed thut the word "erbitraril;" reforred to that which wos
agninet tho law; tho USSR emendmount was therufore only intended to clarifly
that moaning. Tho Hitlerite concept which treated arovitrery action as
legal wovld not bo accepted by democratic states; 1t would be wriongling
them to thiuk that they might include 1in their legielation any provisiono
making arbitirary action possivle.

The USSR concept of property wes diffovreut from that of other countries;
exploitation of property was considered unjust and 1llegal 1in hie country.
The Uniou of Soviet Socialiet Republics was not trylpng to immose ite vieows
upon other nations, but it etteched grer.t importence to the limitation
cleuse botween parentheses, for this clause would prevont tho views of

othere from belng iwposoed upon 1t.

Mr. STEYAERT (Polgiwi) s ated that his delegation favourcd the
deletion of the words in prienthoces for the semv reesops as those brought

forwad by the represenietives orf the United Kingdom and of Frence.

Mr. STEP/NENEO (Byelorussien Soviet Socialist, Republic) eaid

the disoussion hed convinced him of the weight of the USSR representetive's
argumonts and proposals. It was not for tho Cammission to go into such
dotails as the distinction between movable and irmovable property. The
Commission was only called upon to dreaft the articlo in such & wey as to
take into account the interests of all States, in & spirit of camplete
co-operation. It was eassential to retain the clause between brackets if
the principle of national sovereignty, laid down in the Charter, was to
be reepected.

He also supported Mr, Pnvlov's interpretation of the word "arbitrery."
The Commission should teke tho word "arbitrmry" to mean everything which
vas not in contormity with the laws of democretic States, 1.e., of States

which treditionally defended the interocets of the peonle.

/Tho clarifiocation



E/CN,L/SR.61
Pagoe 6

Tho clarification called for by the USSR ropresentative was iptended only

to avoid any misunderstandings on thet point.

Mr. de QUIJANO (Panamn) etated that tho Commission's primary
duty was to lay down the principles upon which the Declaretion oo Human
Rights was to be besed, without concerning itself with the obstacles to the
reclization of those principles, apd on the asumption that the States would
respect them. The Declaretion of Bumen Rights should eatiefy the aspirations

of ell the free men of the world.

The CEAIRMAN pointed out thet in English the word "arbitrerily" hod
tho connotetion of injustice. The purpose of the Drafting Sub-Camittee's
text was to protect everyome fram being unjustly deprived of his propeity.
It was not imposeible thet governuwents might somotimes act arbitrerily, and
i1t was that poesibility that had to be prevented. The addition of the words
"that is, contrery to the laws", would add nothing in that respect.

She would ask the Cammission to decide on the retention of the words
"in eccordance with the laws of the country where the property 1s located",
and would them put to the votoe the first part of the first paregreph, the
USSR amondment to the second paragreph, and finally the eecond paragraph

of the Drefting Committee's text lor article 1.

t w88 dec b votes to th_ two esbstentions, pot to
retajn the part of the sentence in peientheses.
The first paregreph was adopted bw pine votos, with four abstentioms.
The USSR apendment to the eacond pursypreph wes relected by nine votes

to four with one_ abstention,

The second peragzraph wes adopted by tepn votes to four.
Article 1l as e whole wes adgpiod by nine votes to four,

[l rticlo 19



LD O8O0

Pege 7
,_'-;_rticl.e 19

The CE'TRM-H read the text proposec by the Drefting Committee
for article 19 (documeat E/CH.L/95) and the alteinaiive textc p.oposel
by the CLinese delegution (document £/CH.4/10::), the Fronch Gelogniion
(document E/CH.Li/86/:dd.8) end tue United Eingdom and Indien delegntions
(docunent E/CN.L/95).

She esled the USSR representatie whotho: the Lext pioposed by his
delezation, given in docrment E/CN.4iCj, wee dosizaed to replece the

Irarting Camittee's text or to be elded to it.

Mr, PLVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Rcputlics) said hie dele-

gation hed inteuded thaet tho text suoul’ be subatituted for thet of the
Drefting Cornilttes; he would however be williag Jor it to be the second

reregraph of erticle 1§, if the Tormicsicn so deuired,

The USSR Gelejation was chicfly coneami~d with ensuring, in article 19,
that freecom of orgznization, 43scmbly cte. Ahovld aot bs ¢ranted to 6rgan1-
zations having & nazi. fasciet or epti-uemnciutic cheractar, Past oxperieunce
had given ample pirof of the eoxtent to wkich such freedom could be abused,
if 1t vwere grenied lodiscriminctely. Gorminy unier liltler had furnished &

convincing sxampla.

The CEAIRFAN called citention to an error in itrauslation in docu-
mevt E/CN.4/95. The USSR draft should reedl: "In the interest of democracy
the freedom of assembly, of public demonsiretion, of processlon and of organt-

zation, of vblunta:r:; apgociations and unionc shall be guorsntced by law, '

&nd all other organizations bavinz & nezi, fascist or anti~democratic
ch&i'acter, a8 well as thelr sctivity in whatever form, shall be forbldden
under penalty of the law."

Speaking as representative of the United States of Americe , Bhe said

her delegation preferred the Indian end United Kingdom text » but with an



E/CN.L/SR.E1
Pnge 8

emendment consietinz cof the addition ol tihe words: "ipcludinz freedam to

form end Join trade union associations of kis own choice,”

Mr. CASCIN (Fience) said the Fronch delegatiov withdrew ite
azendment in favour of the Drafting Camrittee's tex%, vhich seemed tne
best possible ome, a8 1t would allow freedom of asscmbly cond associatlon
for organizutions of very differont sorts, including trede union associa-
tions, would retain the idea of freedam for international associutions -

a subjJect which had been diecussed et leongth - end finally, would sub-
stantislly meet the point reised by tho USSR representative, namely that
the right of assembly and to perticipate in associstions was grarnted on
condition that 1t would pot be exercised for purposcs or intereste conirary
to the aims of tho proposed Declarection,

He thought the verious proposed amepdr nts would not immrove the
Drafting Cormittee's text. For his part, he would ask for only & emall
drafting correction in the Fronch text, the last part of which should read:

"en vue de favoriser, de defendre et de proteger des fins et des interets

pon contraires sux buts de la presenta Declaration.”

Mr. CHANG (Chipa) said that arter studylng the difforent proposals
submitted, he wished to stress that his delegatlion's draft hal the advantage
of being both complete and concise.

The Joint texi proposed by the delegations of Indla and the United
Kingdom added to the Chinese proposal a condition taken from the Drafting
Committee's text: "for the promotion, defence and protection etc...” That
rather long reservation did not seew necessary, for ths genoral interest
of the democratic societies was the cowmstant aim of the proposed Declaretion.

The Drafting Committes's text snumerated morsover the kinds of asso-
clations to which a person had a right to belong. But any enumeration was
dangerous. It might be argued that religious essociations, for example,

had the sasme right to be included h article 19 as trade union orgenizations.



E/CH.L/5E.61
Prie G

Hs did not see why the latter should bto mepntionul any more than the formwer.
Tue purpose of erticle 19 should be to grant to every ome freedom to orgenmize
or Join eny association provided oply that thet was done within the freme-
work of demccrutic interests. The eimplifiod dreft advocated by the Chinese

delegation best fulfilled that purpcse.

Mr. PONTAINA (Uruguay) sesociated himself with the remarks mado
ty the Chinese representotive. The Commission's task was to esteblish the
rischt of essocietion end of ascewbly. /nything added to the declaration of
thet right would amount to & limitation.

The smendment proposed by the United States of fmerice in perticular,
was a sawewhet peculiar limftation, os !t mentioned only one tyve of acso-
cintion,

The Uruguaven delegetlon would vote for the text proposed by the

Chinese delegation.

Mr., 1OPEZ (Philippines) said his delegatian considered the Chineee
text not only the simplest but the most satlsfactory. There was no more
reason to limit freedom of assambly and of assoclation than religilous free-
dom or freedom of expression; yet articles 17 and 18 ~ontained no provieions
of that sort. The only limitation which the Philippine delegrtion considered

desirable was the generel rescrvetion contained in article ¢ of the Declaration.,

Mre. MEBTA (India) wes opposed to the United States amendment
beceuse she did not think 1t necessary to muke speciel mention of trade
unions, which were included emong democretic assoclations covered by the
article dealing with the right of orgenizetion end assembly.

She explained that the part of the sentence "for the promotiom, etc"
taken from the Drafting Committee's text hed been adopted by her delegation
in order to meet objectians raised by the USSR representetive. She realized,

however, that the provieions of article 2 mede that phrese unnecessary.



E/CN.L/SR.61
Page 10

The Indian delegation would therefore vote for the simplified text proposed

by the Chinese delegation.

Miss SENDER (Americen Federation of Labor) drew the attenmtion
of the representatives of China and Uruguay to the reasons for making a
special mention of trede unions. The right of association had been gueranteed
to man for ome hundred apd fifty years and was included in the first
Declaraetion on Humen Rights, At present that right not only had to be re-
affirmed but hed to be specifically granted to a mew form of aseoclationm,
the trade union associetion, which had been in existence for only same sixty

years.

Mr. VANISTENDAEL (World Federstion of Christien Trede Unions)
observed that the new Decleration on Human Rights should teke into account
the oonstant evolutiom of human society. A new type of orgapnization bad
appeared during recent decades, the trade union organization; and to mention
it ip article 19 of the Declaretion would mean grenting it formal recognition,

As regards the amendment submitted by the United States, he stressed
the importance of allowing every one to belong to the trade union association
"of his own choice" in order to avo’d all possible abuses.

Furthermore, he coneidered it unbecessary to mention the same reservetions
in each of the articles of the Declaration since,under article 2, no associa-
tion could be formed if ite inmterests and purposee were contrery to the aims

of the Declaretiom.

Mr. STEYAERT (Belgium) pointed out that the English and French
versions of the Drafting Committee's text might be interpreted differently.
In bis opinion, the French text seemed to refer only to trade union organiza-
tions, vhether local, natiovnal or intermational, whereas the English text
soemed to enumerate various types of orgenizatioms - local, nationmel, inter-

pationael and trede unims.
: /Mr. BOOD



E/CN.4/SR.51
Pege 11

Mr. HOOD (Pustrelia) said the Drafting Commlttee had specifically
pentioned trade union aesociatious at the latter's request. In his opiniop,
the words "local", "national” end "international" referred to the trade
vopion essociatlions.

He recelled that the Indian and Upited Kingdam proposal hed left out
all pention of trede unione and had merely proclaimed the genersl principle
of the freedom of aseociation. The United States amendment had agein taken
up the idea of mentioning trede unione specifically. If the Commiseion
thought that trade unioms should be mentioned, it should go back either to
the Geneva text or to the French draft. If, on the other hand, it wes

against eny enumeretion, the simple and concise Chinese text was the best.
Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) also supported the Chinese draft.

Mr. LOPEZ (Pnilippines) said that the Drafting Cormittee's text
for article 2L of the Declaration assured to every one the freedom to belong
to treic unions to protect their interests. That provision fully accorded

with the wiehes of trade union assoclations.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR draft for article 19 (see

docment E/CN.L/95).

The dreft wes rejected by nime votes to four with one ebstention.

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the variant proposed by

China (dooument E/CN.4/102).

The Chinese draft for article 19 wes edopted ty seven votes to four

¥ith three abstentions .



E/CN.%/SR.51
Page 1

Article 20

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commrission that the Drafting Comrittee
had decided not to oxamine the toxt of article 20 rolating to potitions untll
articles on implementation had boen drafted. The Cormittee felt thet the
article would be of llttlo use a8 long as tho means of implementing tho
Doclaration had not boon worked out. She askod the membeors of the Camiscsion
vhother thoy agreod with the Drafting Committoo's deocision.

Tho Cariseion deeidod to pontpono tho examination of articlo [0 until

articles on implemontaticn had boen dralfted.

Articles 1 and <2

Tho CEAIRMAN road out the draf'ts proposed by tho Drefting Cormittee
for artiolos 21 and 22 (docwment E/CN.4/95) and the variants proposed by the
Fronch dolegation (documient F/CN.4/32/Ada.8), tho Indian and Unitod Kingdom

delegations (document E/CN.4/99) end the Chineso dologation (document E/cH.L/1ce).

Mr. CEANG (China) withdrew his suondment and said tho Chineoc delo-
gation preforred and aecepted the wording propeosed by the Indian and United

Kingdon dolegations.

Speaking as tho representative oi' the Unitod States of Anorica, the

CHAIRMAN thought it must bo through inadvertonce that tho list of rounds for
Glscrimination in erticles 21 and 22 differed from the grounds sot forth in
article 3 of the Declar«nticn. She wichod to draw the Ccmmiscionts attention
to this matter and stressed the noceussity of bringing the list intco 1line with
articles 3.

Tho United States dolegation belleved thet 1n ite prosent form the first
sentence of the Drafting Ccrmittootlr toxt could be interproted as meaning
that overy cone had tho right to takeo an effective part in the govornmment of

his country cnly so lcng as his opinione coincided with thoso of the Presidont,

/the Prime Minister



T/CN. 4 /SR.6L
Page 13

the Prime Minister or whdever might be in power, but that the right lapsed as
toon as he disagreed.

The United States felt that the only way to guarantee a free government
vas to allow persons of opposing viewsto serve in different capacities in
various public services, to guarantee the minority full freedom to have its
own opinions, and, 1f such was the people's will, to become the majority.

Those considerations were set forth in the second paragraph of the United States
draft.

In order to secure agreement on a short and concise text, laying down only
the broadest principles, the United States would support the Indian-United
Kingdom draft, which was also euprorted by China., If, however, the Drefting
Committee's text was put to the vote, the United States delegation reserved
the right to offer as an amendment parcgriph (b) of the text it had submitted

to the Drafting Committee (see document I/CN.4/95).

Mr. PAVLOV (Unfon of Soviet Socialist Republice) pointed out that
though 1t was more comprehensive from a democratic point of view, the Geneva
toext adopted by the Drafting Committee di1d have some gaps. The list of pos-
8ible reasons for discrimination did not Iinclude naticnality, place of resi-
dence, prorerty status and level of education. Yet, in several countries,
certain persons could take no part in the government of their country for reasms
of nationality, residence, property status or education. The list in paragraph
1l of the Drafting Committee's text should therefore be made complete.

As regards the elections provided for in the same paragraph, the USSR dele-
éation felt that they should be universel and Just, There was no need to pro-
vide for the slections to be periodic, for that was a detall which could well
be omitted. It should be stated, however, that the els:tions must be direct
as direct elections ensured the setiing up of truly democratic organs. Never-

theless, if certain delegaticms objected, the USSR delegation was prepared not

/to insist



E/CN.4/SR.61
Page 14

to insist on the insertion of this principle in articles 21 and 22, as that
night give rise to great difficultles in serval coumtries. It would insist,
however, on the principle of the universal character of elections and on the
equal right cf all to teke part in them for thet principle was acceptable to
all.

Mr. WILSON (Unit+ed Kingdom) asked Mr. Pavlov whether he wished, in
connection with the enumeration of poesible grounds for discrimination con-

tained in articles 21 and 22, to add certaln pcints to artilcle 3, or, on the

contrary, to delete some.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
there wés a difference betweer tﬁe enuneratlons in article 3 and 1n articles
21 and 22. Article 3 dealt with the full enjoyment of all the righte and
freedoms set forth in the Declaration, while articles 21 and 22 dealt only
with the right to vote and the way in which elections sﬁould be held. What
wag important in the latter case- -- for instance, the right of every one to
take part in electlons without any discrimination based on education ~- might
be of no importance whatever for article 3. Similarly, length of residence
played & very important part as regards the right to vote for, in several
countries, part of the working populetion, such as the agriculturel workers,
were deprived of the right to take part in elections because they had not
resided in their constituencles for a sufficlent length of time._ There was
also the cesge of one country where the rich had two votes at electlicns.

If elections were to be quite fair, he thought the principles ne had

mentioned should be added to the list in the Drafting Cormitee's text.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) asked the USSR representative whether,
for tho purpose of articles 21 and 22, he wished to add education and resi-

dence to the list 1in article 3, and omit from it political opinion.

Mr. PAVLOV



E/ON./3R. 61
Page 15

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) replied he would
propose to add the following four possible reasons for discrimination to the
liet contalned in articles 21 and 22: nationality, residence, education and

property etatus.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said he was prepared to accept the Indian-
United Kingdom text which did not comntain such a list.

It was obvious that if some grounds for discriminetion were mentioned,
then all would have to be mentioned. The French delegation agreed with the
additione the USSR representative proposed meking to the list in articles 21
and 22, with the exception of the one concerning nationality. There could dbe
no question of recognizing the right of alisne to vote in tloixcountry of
resldence. He thought the USSR represcntative had probably in mind the right
to vote in federal and local elections, and that he wished to safeguard the
right of citizens of a ederated state residing in another part of;the Union,
of vhich their own country was a member, to vote in the constituency in which
they resided. The question of the federal and locel voto was far too complex;
it depended on the legielation of the various States, and the Commission was
not competent to deal with i1t. The French delegation did not think it would
be appropriate to have a kind of election notice in the Declaration; it was
necessary to lay down principles wihout enumerating all the poseible grounds
for discrimination.

The Indian and United Kingdom text could form the first paragraph of
article 21. The a.rtioie , however, could not end there; the Commission would
have to procla.im‘that the State puist conform to the will of the people. Such
a statement of principle should de inaluded at the begimming of any document
of a doctrinal or theoretical nature. In ite draft Declaration the Commission
had to find a compromise between the present state of the world and men's

aspirations; but whatever the place assigned to 1t the principle that tho

/State must



E/CN.4/SR.61
Pare 16

State must conform to the will of the pcople must be stated in the Declaration;
on that point the French delegation would not yleld at any cost.

He admitecd that equality of opportunity to engage in p'.blic employment,
dealt with in article 20 of document E/CN.s/82/A88.8, ves not, strictly speaking,
a fundamental right. The French delegation had written it into its draft
Declaration for fear that the absence of any provision on this point might

subsequently have been used to justify some form of discrimination.

Mrs. LEDON, Vice-Chalrmen of the Commission on the Status of Vomen,
said her Commission was strongly in favour of retaining the emumeretion of the
possible grounds for discriminmation, and particularlj discrinmination of sex.

It was unfortunately,a fact that in many countriee women did not enjoy
political righte; the right to vote, in particuvlar, was often withheld on the
protext of political immeturdty. It wee important, therefore, that that
Declaration should state that everyone had the right to teke an effective part
in the govermment of his country, and should specify the grounds on which there
could be no discriminatlion.

In case the Commission declded not to retain the enumeration of the grounds
for discrimination, she would like the records of the meeting to set forth how

the Commission interpreted tho words "every one".

Mr. WILSON (United Kinglom) confirmed that the expression embraced
all persons with the obvious exception of children, prisoners and the insane,
as in the case of several other articles of the Declaration. The expression

"every one" could be definod as follows: "any adult of sound mind."

Mr. STEPANERKD (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) was sorry to
note a general tendency to shorten the text of articles 21 and 22, which would
result in a less exact definition of the rights which should be procleimed in
those articles.

/Stressing that



LGN e* /O e Ui

Page 17

Stressing thet effective particlpation in the govermment of one's country
wvas a fundamental right for everyone, he asked the M mmission to devote per-
ticular care to the articles dealing with that right, and drew itz attention
to the fect that the rights and well being of all the inhabitants of a given
country depended on the extent to which the masses of the people took part in
the govermment of that country. |

In various countries, unfortumately, thers were still mmerous grounds
fer discrimination in election mattere. The USSR vepresentative had mentloned
gome which were not to be found in the Drafting Committee's text. Surmorting
the observations made by Mr. Pavlov and the reprosentative of the Commission
on the Status of Women, he urged that the 1ist in the Drafting Committee'’s
text should be retelned and completed on the lines of the USSR representative's
sugre.tions. The Commission shopld. geard againat the danger of adopting too.
concise a text; the freedoms prociainmed by the Commission would be reduced to
& ninimm and discrimination would remain.

His delegation could not accept the text proposed bylthe Indian and
United Kingdom delegations, and would vote only for a text that granted

genuine rights to the masses of the people.

Mr., FONTAINA (Uruguay) supported the remarks made by the French
representative on the importange of mentioning the duties of the State to the
Individual in the Declaration.

He would also po:fnt ‘out that thers was a difference ﬁetween the notions
of accese to public offlce and participation in the government, and hé sug.-
gested emending the Indlen and Unitod Kingdom- text as follows: "Everyone

has the right to access to public office and to take part in the government

of his country directly or through his freely chosen representatives."

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Rapporteur, proposed that the words "and to

hold public office", suggested by the Lebanese representative, should be

/placed at



E/CN.:/SR.61
Page 18

placed at the end of the Indian and United Kingdom text.

Replying to Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines), Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) ex-

plained that the term "govermment', was more restricted in its meaning than
“pudblic office”,for 1t did not include the various administrative bodiles

which formed the Stete apparatus.

Mr. CASSIN (France), replying to the question asked by the
Philippines representative, sald there was a distinction in English between
"government”, that 1s to say political affairs, on the one hend, and
"administration” on the other. In order to avoid any amb. .ity, he proposed
replacing, in the French text, the expression “prendre part au gouvernement
de son pays" by the expression “prendre part a la direction des effaires
politicues de son pays". The access to public office and employment would

be dealt with in a separate paragraph.

Mr., WILSON (United Kingdom) said his delegation was pr- -ared to
accept the addition proposed by the represecntatlive of Uruguay. & 'ould prefer,
however, the expression "to have access to public employment” bec .. in the

English expression "to hold office", the word "office" usually re" - .ad to a

ministerial post.

Mr. CHANG (China) proposed, as regards the English text, to revert

to the Drafting Committee's wording and say “agcess to public employment.”

The CHATRMAN asked the representatives of China, Indis and of the
United Kingdom to work out a formule on which the Commission would vote at

its next meeting.

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m.,






